Daily Democrat.

Printeral every day to the wood e

STIPES & NUTTING. Editors and Prop'rs

Entered at the Post Office at Albany, Oregon, as second class mull matter.

... M . RCH Is. 1892

GOOD EVENING

COMMITTEE MEETING -The democratic Commercia Mercino —The democratic county central committee held a meeting at the office of G W Wright today and organized by the election of George E Chmberlain as chairman and T J Stites as secretary. The attendance was quite full, and assu ances from all precincts were made of very general satisfaction with the ticket nominated last week. Much routine and preliminary business was transacted, and the plau of campaign adopted. A most vigorous fight will be made—not to elect the ticket for that is a foregone conclusion—but to make the majority as large as possible. make the majority as large as possible. So far as the democrats are concerned the fight will be conducted on a fair and open field, fully assured of an abundant victory.

DED AT ASTORIA.—The following from the Astorian gives an account of the death of a former resident of near Albany: Mrs Harriet J Zumwalt, who had for several months been suffering from dropsy, but whose general health had been better of late, was taken suddenly sick Sunday morning and died a few minutes after 12 o'clock the same night. The sudden and unexpected decease of the good mother and wife was a terrible shock to the family. Harriet J Zumwalt was born December 17, 1829, crossed the plains to Oregon in 1846, was married to John B Linville Sept 25, 1854, who died a few months after the marriage. On Pecember 14, 1857, she was married to Linville Suwers, who also died. She married W H Zumwalt, her last busband June 6, 1872. DIED AT ASTORIA.—The following from

FORT BETER ROADS, -Notice is hereby given that all supervisors of road districts in Linn County, Oregon, are urgently re-quested to meet at the Court House in Alquested to meet at the Court House in Al-bany on Tuesday, the 29th day of March 1892, at the hour of one o'clock p m, of said day, for the purpose of discussing and agreeing upon the best practicable manner of working and making good the roads in said county and compelling those who are subject to road tax to work out their asessments. By order several supervisors.

AT A W C T U MEETING.—At the reg-ular meeting of the W C T U, March 15th, a resolution was adopted directing the Sec. pro tem to write a letter to Mrs S A McAllister expressing the deep regret felt by the Union at her removal, and the good wishes which accompany her and ber family, from us all. Mrs Mc Mister was Rec, Secretary and Superintendant of S S

ENVYS LEBANON. -It is said that the ENVEY LEBANON.—It is said that the new paper mill at Lebanon is making a profit for its owners of \$200 a day. This is probably a little colored, but it is without doubt a profitable business. It manufactures only straw papers. And here is Salem, the best point in America open to the establishment of a big paper mill to manufacture both straw and wood pulp paper. Statesman. paper. - Statesman.

"A Daisy." - On Wednesday F W Biumberg, agent for the Columbia blcycle wired to San Francisco for an 1892 safety for los Klein. The blcycle was received this morning, and is exciting the admira-tion of blcycle tiders generally, as it is un-doubtedly the finest ever brought to the

A BARN BREAKER. - J F Cook, who had recently been ejected from the Bears ranch, near Mehama, was yesterday tried for breaking into the barn and taking out some tools. He was bound over under \$100 bonds, and will probably await the pleasure of the grand jury in our county jall.—

A Pronountary, according to good authority, is an electric motor line running from the St Charles into Goltra Park addition within sixty days, a fine location for a base ball ground, by the way. Let'er hum.

swung clear of the false work this after-noon and the news was telegraphed to bu-periatendent. Wakefield and the King Bridge Co.

A Panony .- Once upon a Monday dreary she was working werk and werry, down upon her merrows mopping, mapping up the kitchen flore. While the mop went lipping, flapping, anddenly she heard a tapping, rapping at the kitchen door, "'The some visitor," she muttered, "tapping at the kitchen door; gracious Peter, what a hore." Up she jumped and nearly swearing heatify began preparing to appear as woman wish to when their cal-ors look them o'er—yanked her apron off and a ling it, grabbed a dolman up and hung it o'er the greasy gown she wore. Then she opened wide the door—and found a man, who remyrked that Matthews & Washburn's was the place to buy the best stoyes and tinware. she was working werk and werry, down

THE INGRAM MURDER CASE

N P Payne testified: Am county clerk, Had conversation with deft the day before the killing. He said he wanted to see me. Wanted me to issue him permission to carry fire-arms. Showed me a letter and read me a part of it. He said he was afraid that set would get him before he left town. I told him I had no authority to license him to carry fire-arms. That was on the day of the murder.

murder.

J C Powell testified: Knew C T Ingram. He was father of deft. Saw deft four or five days before the killing. He was in my office. The day was appointed o take evidence in the contest. Wyatt he attorney, and Frank Ingram both objected to taking Henry's evidence that lay. The records in contest of will of C day. The records in contest of will of C. T. Ingram were introduced as evidence. Henry Ingram did not testify for the reason that when he appeared before me, Mr Weatherford the attorney, was not present, and Mr Wyatt who had agreed to take the testimony of a lady witness, refused to take that of Henry or any other one as he did not understand the case.

or any other one as he did not understand the case.

PrG W Maston testified: Am physician and surgeon. Have been practicing 17 years. Was present at the examination of Henry Ingram's body. Both shots in breast had passed through the heart. Two distinct wounds in the heart. shots in breast had passed through the heart. Two distinct wounds in the heart. Skin in post morten examination had been removed from the head. Drexplained at great length the cracks which he discovered in the skull. Ball came out at the back of the head where was a small hole. My attention was not called to the sear. A blow might fractive the abril so might a hall. A man called to the scar. A blow might fracture the skull, so might a ball. A man shot in the face like this would very likely fall backward. A man walking and shot through the heart would most likely fall forward. I do not think a ball would frecture a skull to the extent that Henry Ingram's was when I examined it. Medical books say balls will fracture skull in all directions. The ball with which Lincoln was killed was a small one—32. It entered behind. It broke skull in front though it did not extend to the front. Think I saw no wounds in

to the front. Think I saw no wounds in the scalp. Bullet was offered in evidence. Dr J L Hill testified. Am physician. I was present at an examination of the body of Henry Ingram, Nov 23, 1891. Skin was intact. Skull was easily shaken and moved before the skin was removed and moved before the skin was removed bescribed how the skull was broken in various lines so that the skull could be diffed off. Showed to the jury by the use of a skull the thickest and weakest part of the skull. Described course of two bullets shot in the breast. At back of the body the bullets were 4% inches apart. The two balls passed through the heart. The effect would be instant death. A man thus shot would collapse at once. Found powder burns in and around the wounds. Farther in the powder burn was much plainer. I think no rib was struck by either ball. Fyraquest of Judge Whitney and Mr Hewitt. D. Ellis and mysel went and exhumed the body. The deft nor his attorney were there. I talked to Mr Weather-ford about the result of the examination out told him nothing about it. A

but fold him bothing about 1t. A J Hodges and my boy were there. Think Geo Hughes took up the body. The skull might have been broken by the bullet. I do not know how it was broken D S mith testified that he was ac-quainted with the Ingram premises, testified to them and that they are in Lian examp. Oregon.

Linn county, Oregon.

Dr M H Ellis testified: Reside in Albany. Am physician. Practiced 13 years, Was present at both examinayears. Was present at both examinations of the body of Henry Ingram after burial. No difference in body at last examination from first, except there was more decomposition at last. Saw cut in head. Think it was made by a blunt instrument. We could tell that the skull was broken before we removed the scalp. Dr produced the bullet taken from the skull, which was offered in evidence. A blow that would have broken the skull as this was would have been fatal, though, not necessarily immediately. Gun shot as this was would have been fatal, though,
not necessarily immediately. Gun shot
wounds are not as liable to fracture the
skull as a blow. Found powder mark at
the entrance to the breast wounds. Did
not find that either ball struck the backbone. Hair rubbed off his head easily.
The cut in head did not go through the
scalp. There was no fracture under the

Dr D M Jones testified: Am physician, Heard most of the evidence of physicians in this case. A blow on the skull would as a rule make a break in it. and then fractures would extend out. Even after death there is often nerve force enough left in the body to keep up the movement of the blood. It is possible that the fracture of the skull was made by the bullet. There being no evidence to show that other force did it, I should conclude that the bullet did it. The fracture is a strange one. I can not conceive that a hammer or other instrument would make such a fracture as this.

this.

Dr W H Davis recalled: Ball passing through a skull as this, would shatter the skull in all directions. The bullet in this case could have shattered the skull as described. A stroke on the head with a hammer or other instrument would be followed by a swelling as a black eye, if delivered with force enough to shatter a skull as here described.

M Koch testified: Made map in evi-

enough to shatter a skull as here described. Then she opened wide the door and found a man, who remarked that Mathews & Washburn's was the place to buy the best stoyes and tinware.

The Kindergarten will reopen on April 1st at the same place on Seventh street, between Ferry and Broadalbin. The old froms have been refurnished and made cheerful, but only a few more "kintings" can be received beside the old papils. Mrs Tatham should be notified farly. School hours 9 a m to 12 m.

At Will & Stark's May be seen the finest stock of gold and silver watches, diamond and other rings, jewelry, silverware, &c, in the city.

Due 50 cent ayrup is good, C E Brownell's.

C E Brownell.

C E Brownell.

C E Brownell.

Try is, C E Brownell's.

man I saw the second night was tall, about six feet tall. Frank spoke of his brother-in-law and said he believed a job was being pot up on him at Henry's. After I saw the man the first evening we talked about who be was. Mrs Gness talked about who be was. Mrs Gness said we should not tell Frank we saw the man. She said there was trouble enough. She said the trouble was about a law smit. Frank got up early funday morning. Said he was going after a sheep. Don't know anything about sheep. At the time of shooting it was pretty dark. Think the moon had gone down. Turned out from work shout 50 cloed in the evening of the killing. Wanted the work done early so the light's could be put out. Frank ate but little supper. Have handed horses all my life. Horse did not get scared at the man I saw in the barn yard. Took care of horses at barn the might of killing without a light. Twenty minutes after the first shot I heard the shooting commence. Think I would have shooting commence. Think I would have shooting commence. Think I would have shooting from the brother. Had the man ran around the corner of the house he would have got out of sight sconer. Frank was barefooted when running to see the man. It was about 70 cloek on the evening of the killing that Frank took the two pistols. They were both localed. Frank said he was afraid some one would kill him. He was afraid some one of his clothes after the killing. When I stanted to town I dan the what it might have been Henry that was killed. When I came back from the killing. When I started to town I dan thou know who was killed. Do not know but the tim in the barn. Did not know who was killed. Do no know but what it might have been Henry that was killed when I left for town. I asked Frank if it was Henry. He said it might be. Never saw Frank and the man who prowled at the same time. I examined the trees and hog pen exrefully to see any shot marks, but saw none. Frank showed me how he held the revolvers when he shot Henry. He did not say where the halls struck the man. He said when the man came up he told him "hands up" and the man raised his gun when he shot both revolvers. When I came up I asked Frank if the man was dead. He said he was. Think it was light enough to see a man raise a gun. Frank said a man ran off when the shooting began. I saw tracks the way the ing began. I saw tracks the way the man went. They cooked eggs one norm-ing that were not put on the table. I know not who made the tracks about the know not who made the tracks about the house. The first place I came to when I came to town was the sheriff's. Did not tell in Goulet's saloon on that eyening that Frank said it was Henry that was killed. Did not say the next day that they (meaning Frank and Oakly)knew it was Henry when he was killed. The tall man of the two prowlers had the gun. John Ingram and I put in Frank's crop after killing. Judge Whitney told me that I ought to change attorneys, said it did not look well for me to have the same attorneys as Frank. that Frank said it was Henry that was itiled. Did not say the next day that they (meaning Frank and Oakly)knew it was Henry when he was killed. The tall man of the two prowlers had the gunth of his part of the filling. Judge Whitney told methat I onglat to change attorneys, said it did not book well for me to have the same attorneys as Frank.

Mat Scott testified: Went to speaking, met Frank logarm on the day of the killing.

F M Redfied testified: On Friday preciding the day on which the killing, saw Frank on the first Friday evening in this city at about 9 o'clock.

Ed Carter testified: Know Frank Saw Frank on the first Friday evening in this city as late as 11 o'clock.

Wm Looney testified: Live 4 miles attorneys as Frank.

Mr Blackman and Hodges and Archie Blackburn came first. I read newspane a few minutes before jury came. No long. Was reading the Dassocran.

Called to him "hands up," when he immediately shot. As soon as I saw the
flash I fired. I stepped out and saw another man renning away. Heard a shot
farther away. Saw movement of gun of
man down on the ground. Shot him in
the head. I watched the other man until
he ran off. Then called Loudon. Was
standing close to the tree when the man
come up. As idention was to take him came up. My intention was to take him prisoner I do not know what I would have done had I known it was my brother. Henry fived on the place about two years neffer the shooting. Made no effort to find out who the deceased was, Loudon examined and said the man was dead. As the law does not allow a dead body to be touched I told the boys not to touch him After Louden went to town went out into the yard twice. Dog made a noise and didnotknow but another man was coming.

The counsel occupied from 9 o'clock this morning until two o'clock this afternoon making their argument before the jury. On the part of the state Mr Hewitt and Mr Whitner, and on the part of the defense Mr Weatherford and Mr Bilyeu made the argument before the jury. The judge instructed the jury at length defining murder in the first degree, murder in the second degree, and manslaughter. The court house was filled in all its parts, not a foot of standing room being unoccupied, showing the ing room being unoccupied, showing the intense interest in the public mind in regard to the outcome of the trial. At 2:55 o'clock the case was submitted to the jury who retired, and had not retarned a verdlet at time of going to press.

Use Pride of Albany scap and you will be happy. C E Brownell, sole agent,

DEMOCRATIC COUNTY TICKET.

REPRESENTATIVES .- A. Blevins, M. A. Miller, W. P. Elmore.
COUNTY JUDGE.—Geo. Humphrey.
COUNTY COMMISSIONER. — T. J. Mun-

COUNTY CLERK.—N. P. Payne.
COUNTY RECORDER.—E. E. Davis.
SHERIFF.—C. C. Jackson.
COUNTY TREASTERR.—Brice Wallace.
COUNTY ASSESSOR.—J. E. Michael. SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT .- G. F. Rus-

COUNTY SURVEYOR .-- E. J. O'Connor. COUNTY CORONER .-- Frank Farrell.

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE of Albany, Cen-tral Albany and Frice precincts. L. M.

Word to HARD-TO-FIT



Some have a wrong impression. Many men think that they cannot get a ready made suit to fit, especially these short and stout shapes, and long and slim shapes, but they need only to call and try on one of these suits to be convinced to the contrary.

It is an easy task for us to fit SHORT AND STOUT MEN. For men who are FAT and difficult to fit, we have had special request these cuts made for you; and as for the LONG AND SLIM MAN we have not forgotten you and are prepared with long-waisted, long sleeved coats and long pants, to fit you to perfection in goods suitable for one of your build. There is room for taste to be displayed for such shapes as the above, for goods that are suitable for the short and lat man will not do for the long and slim man, and

A Spaulding Baseball and Bat given away with every

- "The Leading Clothiers."

Cor, 1st and Broadalbin Sts, - - Albany, Cregon,

The Oregon Land Co.

With its home office at .

SALEM, - - - OREGON,

In the Gray Block, corner Liberty and State street, branch office in Portland,

AKES a specialty of Sunnyside fruit tracts near Salem. Will sell 5, 10 or 20 acre lots at \$50 to \$60 per acre-small cash payment-long time on balance. Send for particulars.

Kenton, -:-

CHOICE TEAS, COFFEES,

and a general assortment of GROCERIES."

Subscription agent for all the leading Newspapers and Magazines. Terms cash. 4lbany. 3 Near the P. O.,



Cabinet photos from \$1.50 to \$4.00 per dozen. Enlarging pictures a specialty, 16x20 crayons framed for \$10.00. We carry a large line of 5x8 and sterescopic views of Ore-

SPECTACLES AND EYE GLASSES.

The LARGEST ASSORTMENT in Linn

County.

A BIG STOCK

Baby :-: Buggies

best assertment ever brought to Albany just received at

Stewart & Sox's. See the Puggies and Get Prices.

LARGEST -:- ASSORTMENT - or -EMEATING STOVES.

- AT -MATTHEWS & WASHBURNS

Johnston's Patent Eve-Moter at F. M. FRENCH'S Jewelry Store,

CALL -: AND - .- HAVE -:- YOUR

In light, medium and heavy weights, and in all of the catchy shades of the season. We also keep a full line of FURNISHINGS and NOTIONS that pertain to the CLOTHING business, embracing only standard and reliable brands.

and Fatigue Suits,

HEAVIEST - Stock - of - SPRING - Clothing

In this city is in our store. It includes CLOTHING of

every grade, style and pattern, that is desirable.

Nobby Business Suits,

Elegant Dress Suits,

THE LEADING CLOTHIERS.